



## NATIONAL OFFICIALS

Serve 4-year terms

Next Election 2020

President DONALD J. TRUMP (R)  
 Vice President MICHAEL R. PENCE (R)  
**The White House**  
 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW  
 Washington, D.C. 20500  
 White House 202-456-1414 (Switchboard)  
 Press 1 for White House Comments  
 Line [www.whitehouse.gov](http://www.whitehouse.gov)

## SENATORS

Serve 6-year terms

Next Election

Senator MARIA CANTWELL (D) 2024  
 511 Hart Senate Office Building  
 Washington, D.C. 20510  
 202-224-3441  
 Local: 509-946-8106  
[www.cantwell.senate.gov](http://www.cantwell.senate.gov)

Senator PATTY MURRAY (D) 2022  
 154 Russell Senate Office Building  
 Washington, D.C. 20510  
 202-224-2621  
 Local: 509-453-7462 (Yakima)  
[www.murray.senate.gov](http://www.murray.senate.gov)

## REPRESENTATIVES

Serve 2-year terms

Next Election 2020

U.S. Capitol 202-224-3121 (Switchboard)

4<sup>th</sup> District DAN NEWHOUSE (R)  
 3100 George Washington Way, #130  
 Richland, WA 99354  
 202-225-5816  
 Local: 509-713-7374  
<https://newhouse.house.gov>

5<sup>th</sup> District CATHY MCMORRIS RODGERS (R)  
 26 E. Main St., Ste. 2  
 Walla Walla, WA 99362  
 202-225-2006  
 Local: 509-529-9358  
<https://mcmorris.house.gov>

1<sup>st</sup> District SUZAN DELBENE (D)  
 202-225-6311  
<https://delbene.house.gov>

2<sup>nd</sup> District RICK LARSEN (D)  
 202-225-2605  
<https://larsen.house.gov>

3<sup>rd</sup> District JAIME HERRERA BEUTLER (R)  
 202-225-3536  
<https://herrerabeutler.house.gov>

6<sup>th</sup> District DEREK KILMER (D)  
 202-225-5916  
<https://kilmer.house.gov>

7<sup>th</sup> District PRAMILA JAYAPAL (D)  
 202-225-3106  
<https://jayapal.house.gov>

8<sup>th</sup> District KIM SCHRIER (D)  
 202-225-7761  
<https://schrier.house.gov>

9<sup>th</sup> District ADAM SMITH (D)  
 202-225-8901  
<https://adamsmith.house.gov>

10<sup>th</sup> District DENNY HECK (D)  
 202-225-9740  
<https://dennyheck.house.gov>



## WASHINGTON STATE OFFICIALS

Serve 4-year terms

Next Election 2020

Write: State Official's Title, 110 Legislative Building  
 Olympia, WA 98504-0600  
 State Information: 1-800-562-6000  
<http://access.wa.gov>

Governor JAY INSLEE (D)  
 360-902-4111  
[www.governor.wa.gov](http://www.governor.wa.gov)

Lt. Governor CYRUS HABIB (D)  
 360-786-7700  
[www.ltgov.wa.gov](http://www.ltgov.wa.gov)

Secretary Of State KIM WYMAN (R)  
 360-902-4151  
[www.sos.wa.gov](http://www.sos.wa.gov)

Treasurer DUANE A. DAVIDSON (R)  
 360-902-9001  
[www.tre.wa.gov](http://www.tre.wa.gov)

Auditor PAT MCCARTHY (D)  
 360-902-0370  
[www.sao.wa.gov](http://www.sao.wa.gov)

Attorney General BOB FERGUSON (D)  
 360-753-6200  
[www.atg.wa.gov](http://www.atg.wa.gov)

Commissioner Of Public Lands HILARY FRANZ (D)  
 360-902-1001  
[www.dnr.wa.gov](http://www.dnr.wa.gov)

State Insurance Commissioner MIKE KREIDLER (D)  
 360-725-7000  
[www.insurance.wa.gov](http://www.insurance.wa.gov)

Superintendent Of Public Instruction CHRIS REYKDAL (Nonpartisan)  
 360-725-6000  
[www.k12.wa.us](http://www.k12.wa.us)

## STATE LEGISLATORS

Senators serve 4-year terms Next Election 2020  
 Representatives serve 2-year terms Next Election 2020  
 \* Senators up for reelection in 2022

### Mail all state Senators:

P.O. Box 404+LD #, Olympia, WA 98504-04+ LD #

### Mail all state Representatives:

P.O. Box 40600, Olympia, WA 98504-0600

➔ Legislative Hotline is: 1-800-562-6000

Or: Olympia Phone

### 8<sup>th</sup> Legislative District (LD 08)

Sen. SHARON BROWN (R)\* 360-786-7614  
[Sharon.Brown@leg.wa.gov](mailto:Sharon.Brown@leg.wa.gov)

Rep. BRAD KLIPPERT (R) 360-786-7882  
[Brad.Klippert@leg.wa.gov](mailto:Brad.Klippert@leg.wa.gov)

Rep. MATT BOEHNKE (R) 360-786-7986  
[Matt.Boehnke@leg.wa.gov](mailto:Matt.Boehnke@leg.wa.gov)

### 9<sup>th</sup> Legislative District (LD 09)

Sen. MARK SCHOESLER (R) 360-786-7620  
[Mark.Schoesler@leg.wa.gov](mailto:Mark.Schoesler@leg.wa.gov)

Rep. JOE SCHMICK (R) 360-786-7844  
[Joe.Schmick@leg.wa.gov](mailto:Joe.Schmick@leg.wa.gov)

Rep. MARY DYE (R) 360-786-7942  
[Mary.Dye@leg.wa.gov](mailto:Mary.Dye@leg.wa.gov)

### 16<sup>th</sup> Legislative District (LD 16)

Sen. MAUREEN WALSH (R) 360-786-7630  
[Maureen.Walsh@leg.wa.gov](mailto:Maureen.Walsh@leg.wa.gov)

Rep. SKYLER RUDE (R) 360-786-7828  
[Skyler.Rude@leg.wa.gov](mailto:Skyler.Rude@leg.wa.gov)

Rep. BILL JENKIN (R) 360-786-7836  
[Bill.Jenkin@leg.wa.gov](mailto:Bill.Jenkin@leg.wa.gov)



### COUNTY OFFICIALS

#### BENTON COUNTY

Court House, 620 Market Street, Prosser, WA 99350

[www.co.benton.wa.us](http://www.co.benton.wa.us)

Serve 4-year terms		<b>Next Election</b>
Commissioners	509-736-3080 (Tri-Cities) 509-786-5600 (Prosser)	
1st District	JEROME DELVIN (R)	2020
2nd District	SHON SMALL (R)	2022
3rd District	JAMES R. BEAVER (R)	2020
Assessor	BILL SPENCER (R) 509-735-2394 (Tri-Cities) 509-786-2046 (Prosser)	2022
Auditor	BRENDA CHILTON (R) 509-736-2727 (Kennewick) 509-786-5620 (Prosser)	2022
Clerk	JOSIE DELVIN (R) 509-735-8388 (Kennewick) 509-786-5624 (Prosser)	2022
Coroner	WILLIAM LEACH (R) 509-736-2720 (Kennewick)	2022
Prosecuting Atty.	ANDREW MILLER (D) 509-735-3591 (Kennewick) 509-786-5608 (Prosser)	2022
Sheriff	JERRY HATCHER (R) 509-735-6555 (Kennewick) 509-786-5615 (Prosser)	2022
Treasurer	KENNETH SPENCER (R) 509-735-8505 (Kennewick) 509-786-2255 (Prosser)	2022

#### FRANKLIN COUNTY

Court House, 1016 N. 4th Street, Pasco, WA 99301

[www.co.franklin.wa.us](http://www.co.franklin.wa.us)

Serve 4-year terms		<b>Next Election</b>
Commissioners	509-545-3535	
1st District	BRAD PECK (R)	2020
2nd District	ROBERT E. KOCH (R)	2020
3rd District	CLINT DIDIER (R)	2022
Assessor	PETER MCENDERFER (R) 509-545-3506	2022
Auditor	MATT BEATON (R) 509-545-3502	2022

Clerk	MICHAEL J. KILLIAN (R) 509-545-3525	2022
Coroner	CURTIS MCGARY (R) 509-546-5885	2022
Prosecuting Atty.	SHAWN SANT (R) 509-545-3543	2022
Sheriff	JIM RAYMOND (R) 509-545-3501	2022
Treasurer	JOSIE KOELZER (R) 509-545-3518	2022

#### SUPERIOR COURT JUDGES

7122 W. Okanogan Place, Building A  
Kennewick, WA 99336 Phone: 509-736-3071

Serve 4-year terms		<b>Next Election 2020</b>
Judge	BRUCE A. SPANNER	
Judge	JOE BURROWES	
Judge	ALEXANDER C. EKSTROM	
Judge	CAMERON MITCHELL	
Judge	SAMUEL P. SWANBERG	
Judge	CARRIE L. RUNGE	
Judge	JACQUELINE SHEA-BROWN	

#### DISTRICT COURT JUDGES

Benton County, 7122 W. Okanogan Place, Building A  
Kennewick, WA 99336 Phone: 509-735-8476

Serve 4-year terms		<b>Next Election 2022</b>
Judge	TERRY TANNER	
Judge	STEVE OSBORNE	
Judge	DAN KATHREN	
Judge	JOHN ZIOBRO	
Judge	KATY BUTLER	

Franklin County, 1016 N. 4th Avenue  
Pasco, WA 99301 Phone: 509-545-3593

Judge	GERALD ROACH	
-------	--------------	--

**2020 ELECTION DATES**

**Primary – August 4**  
**General – November 3**

Ballots must be postmarked or returned  
to an official drop box or the Auditor's  
Office by 8:00 p.m. on Election Day.



### CITY OFFICIALS

Serve 4-year terms **Next Election**

#### BENTON CITY

1009 Dale Ave., Suite A, P.O. Box 70, Benton City, WA 99320

[www.ci.benton-city.wa.us](http://www.ci.benton-city.wa.us) 509-588-3322

Mayor	LINDA LEHMAN	2023
	MARY LETTAU	2021
	LISA STADE	2021
	Vacant	
	KEILA GORDON	2023
	JAKE MOKLER	2023

City Clerk/Treasurer: Stephanie Haug

#### CONNELL

104 E. Adams Street, PO Box 1200, Connell, WA 99326

[www.cityofconnell.com](http://www.cityofconnell.com) 509-234-2701

Mayor	LEE BARROW	2021
	PATRICIA BARRERA	2021
	JOHN WHITE	2021
	SHELLY HARPER	2023
	KATRINA KUNKEL	2023
	JOE ESCALERA	2021

City Administrator: Maria Peña

#### KAHLOTUS

P.O. Box 100, Kahlotus, WA 99335

[cityofkahlotus@hotmail.com](mailto:cityofkahlotus@hotmail.com) 509-282-3372

Mayor	DAVID WOOTEN	2021
Mayor Pro Tem	JIM HAGANS	2023
	J. CHRIS THOMAS	2021
	JAMES D. HERRON	2023
	MICHAEL ROBITAILLE	2021
	SHIRLEY AYERS	2023

Acting City Clerk: Jessica Herron

#### KENNEWICK

210 W. 6th Ave, Kennewick, WA 99336

[www.go2kennewick.com](http://www.go2kennewick.com) 509-585-4200

Mayor	DON BRITAIN	2021
Mayor Pro Tem	STEVE LEE	2021
	BRAD BEAUCHAMP	2023
	CHUCK TORELLI	2023
	JIM MILLBAUER	2023
	JOHN TRUMBO	2021
	BILL McKAY	2021

City Manager: Marie Mosley

**PASCO** **Next Election**  
 525 N. 3<sup>rd</sup> Avenue, Pasco, WA 99301  
[www.pasco-wa.gov](http://www.pasco-wa.gov) 509-545-3404  
 Mayor SAUL MARTINEZ 2021  
 Mayor Pro Tem BLANCHE BARAJAS 2021  
 CRAIG MALONEY 2021  
 RUBEN ALVARADO 2023  
 ZAHRA ROACH 2023  
 PETE SERRANO 2021  
 DAVID MILNE 2023  
 City Manager: Dave Zabell

**PROSSER**  
 601 7<sup>th</sup> St., Prosser, WA 99350  
[www.cityofprosser.com](http://www.cityofprosser.com) 509-786-2332  
 Mayor RANDY TAYLOR 2023  
 Mayor Pro Tem MORGAN EVERETT 2021  
 DON AUBREY 2021  
 ROB SIEMENS 2021  
 BOB ELDER 2023  
 MARY RUTH EDWARDS 2023  
 STEVE BECKEN 2023  
 STEPHANIE GROOM 2023

**RICHLAND**  
 625 Swift Blvd, MS-05, Richland, WA 99352  
[www.ci.richland.wa.us](http://www.ci.richland.wa.us) 509-942-7389  
 Mayor RYAN LUKSON 2021  
 Mayor Pro Tem SANDRA KENT 2021  
 BRAD ANDERSON 2023  
 TERRY CHRISTENSEN 2023  
 BOB THOMPSON 2021  
 MICHAEL ALVAREZ 2021  
 PHIL LEMLEY 2023  
 City Manager: Cynthia Reents

**WEST RICHLAND**  
 3100 Belmont Blvd., West Richland, WA 99353  
[www.westrichland.org](http://www.westrichland.org) 509-967-3431  
 Mayor BRENT GERRY 2021  
 Mayor Pro Tem FRED BRINK 2023  
 RICHARD BLOOM 2021  
 GAIL BROWN 2021  
 RICH BUEL 2021  
 DAVID FETTO 2023  
 KATE MORAN 2023  
 JOHN SMART 2021



**SCHOOL DISTRICTS**

All serve 4-year terms  
**FINLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT #53**  
 224606 E. Game Farm Road, Kennewick, WA 99337  
[www.finleystd.org](http://www.finleystd.org) 509-586-3217  
 Chair DAWN SENGER 2023  
 TIM GOFORTH 2023  
 CATHY UNSER 2020  
 JULIE BUSSELL 2023  
 Vacant  
 Superintendent: Lance Hahn

**KAHLOTUS SCHOOL DISTRICT #56**  
 100 W. Martin, Kahlotus, WA 99335  
[www.kahlotusd.org](http://www.kahlotusd.org) 509-282-3338  
 Chair KELLY COCHRANE 2021  
 Vice Chair A. JOSEPH ROACH 2023  
 GARY JENNINGS 2021  
 CHANCE TRAINER 2021  
 MELANIE AYERS 2023  
 Superintendent: Gregg Taylor

**KENNEWICK SCHOOL DISTRICT #17**  
 1000 W. 4<sup>th</sup> Avenue, Kennewick, WA 99336  
[www.ksd.org](http://www.ksd.org) 509- 222-5000  
 President DAWN ADAMS 2021  
 Vice Pres. HEATHER KINTZLEY 2021  
 MICHAEL CONNORS 2023  
 DIANE SUNDEVIK 2023  
 RON MABRY 2023  
 Superintendent: Dr. Traci Pierce

**KIONA-BENTON SCHOOL DISTRICT #52**  
 1105 Dale Avenue, Benton City, WA 99320  
[www.kibesd.org](http://www.kibesd.org) 509-588-2000  
 Chair DALE THORNTON 2023  
 Vice Chair CLARK CARLSON 2021  
 TEDDY BRYAN 2021  
 JULIE RHEINSCHMIDT 2023  
 JACOB JOHNSON 2021  
 Superintendent: Pete Peterson

**Irrigation Districts' Election Dates**  
 December 8, 2020 between 1 PM-8 PM

*Printed by Bettendorf's Printing & Design LLC*

**NORTH FRANKLIN SCHOOL DISTRICT #51**  
 1100 W. Clark St., Connell, WA 99326  
[www.nfsd.org](http://www.nfsd.org) 509-234-2021  
 Chair TERRY UTECHT 2023  
 Vice Chair PATTI WALKER 2023  
 KARA BOOKER 2021  
 PATRICIA HAILEY 2021  
 JON FOX 2023  
 Superintendent: Jim Jacobs

**PASCO SCHOOL DISTRICT #1**  
 1215 W. Lewis, Pasco, WA 99301  
[www.psd1.org](http://www.psd1.org) 509-543-6700  
 President AMY PHILLIPS 2021  
 Vice Pres. SHERRY LANCON 2021  
 STEVE CHRISTENSEN 2021  
 SCOTT LEHRMAN 2023  
 JESSE CAMPOS 2023  
 Superintendent: Michelle Whitney

**PROSSER SCHOOL DISTRICT #116**  
 1500 Grant Ave, Prosser, WA 99350  
[www.prosserschools.org](http://www.prosserschools.org) 509-786-3323  
 President SCOTTY HUNT 2023  
 Vice Pres. JESALYN COLE 2021  
 PEGGY S. DOUGLAS 2023  
 SCOTT COLEMAN 2021  
 ANDY HOWE 2023  
 Superintendent: Matt Ellis

**RICHLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT #400**  
 615 Snow Avenue, Richland, WA 99352  
[www.rsd.edu](http://www.rsd.edu) 509-967-6000  
 President RICHARD JANSONS 2021  
 Vice Pres. JILL OLDSON 2023  
 RICHARD DONAHOE 2023  
 KARI WILLIAMS 2023  
 HEATHER CLEARY 2021  
 Superintendent: Rick Schulte

**STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT #54**  
 24180 Pasco-Kahlotus Road, Pasco, WA 99301  
[www.starsd.org](http://www.starsd.org) 509-547-2704  
 Chair NOLAN VAN HOLLEBEKE 2021  
 Vice Chair REED WISWALL 2023  
 WADE VAN HOLLEBEKE 2023  
 RICHARD WISWALL 2021  
 NICOLE VAN HOLLEBEKE 2023  
 Superintendent: Gregg Taylor



## PORT DISTRICTS

Serve 6-year terms **Next Election**

### PORT OF BENTON

3250 Port of Benton Boulevard, Richland, WA 99354

[www.portofbenton.com](http://www.portofbenton.com) 509-375-3060

Commissioners

- ROBERT D. LARSON 2023
- JANE F. HAGARTY 2021
- ROY D. KECK 2025

Executive Director: Diahann Howard, PPM

### PORT OF KENNEWICK

350 Clover Island Drive, Ste. 200, Kennewick WA 99336

[www.portofkennewick.org](http://www.portofkennewick.org) 509-586-1186

Commissioners

- THOMAS MOAK 2025
- DON BARNES 2021
- SKIP NOVAKOVICH 2023

Chief Executive Officer: Tim Arntzen

### PORT OF PASCO

1110 Osprey Pointe Blvd., Suite 201

[www.portofpasco.org](http://www.portofpasco.org) 509-547-3378

Commissioners

- JIM KLINDWORTH 2021
- VICKI GORDON 2023
- JEAN RYCKMAN 2025

Executive Director: Randy Hayden



## POLITICAL PARTIES

### BENTON COUNTY

Democratic Party Judi Johannesen 509-987-5829

Republican Party Dennis Walters 509-521-5036

### FRANKLIN COUNTY

Democratic Party Jeffrey Robinson 509-851-9280

Republican Party Pete Serrano 503-906-9666

The League of Women Voters makes every attempt to verify the information included in this publication but occasionally errors and changes after publication do occur.

*If you find a change that needs to be made, please notify us by email: [lww.of.bf@gmail.com](mailto:lww.of.bf@gmail.com)*

### Registration Deadlines

Online and mail-in voter registrations must be received eight days before Election Day whether they are new registrations or updates of current information. If that deadline is missed, you may go in person to your Auditor's Office up until 8 p.m. on Election Day. If you have a valid Washington State driver's license or ID, you may go to [myvote.wa.gov](http://myvote.wa.gov) to register or update information online.

### Registration Requirements

You must complete a voter registration form if you are registering for the first time in Washington or if you have moved to a new county. If you have moved within the same county, you must change your address by completing a new form or contacting your County Auditor on-line, by mail, or phone.

To register to vote in Washington State, you must be

- A citizen of the United States
- A legal resident of Washington State
- At least 18 years old by election day
- People aged 16 or 17 may preregister, and they will be sent a ballot when they turn 18.

You may not register to vote if you

- Are in jail, prison or in community custody under Department of Corrections (DOC) authority
- Have been declared by a court to be mentally incompetent and ineligible to vote

### Voting by Mail

All 39 Washington counties vote by mail. You will automatically receive a ballot for each election. You must inform your County Auditor if you change your residence or mailing address.

Ballots must be post-marked on or before Election Day. You may also return your ballot to the County Auditor's office or another ballot drop site designated by your County Auditor by 8 PM on Election Day.

Further information can be obtained from the Secretary of State at [www.sos.wa.gov](http://www.sos.wa.gov) or The League of Women Voters of Washington at [www.lwvwa.org](http://www.lwvwa.org) and The League of Women Voters of Benton and Franklin Counties at [www.lwv-bf.org](http://www.lwv-bf.org)  
For voter information, see [www.VOTE411.org](http://www.VOTE411.org)

Directory of Elected Officials  
**2020 Edition**

# They Represent You!

Published by  
**THE LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS OF BENTON AND FRANKLIN COUNTIES**



P. O. Box 765  
Richland, WA 99352

Made possible by contributions from:

The League of Women Voters of Benton and Franklin Counties